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June 17, 2019 

Daniel C. Strohmeyer, CHP 
Health Physicist - Reviewer 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Materials Licensing Branch 
U.S. NRC, Region Ill 
801 Warrenville Road 
Lisle, IL 60532-4351 
Via email address: Daniel.Strobmevec@nrc.gov 

RE: Radioactive Materials License # 24-26415-01 

Mr. Strohmeyer: 

This letter confirms the transfer of ownership of SSM Health St. Francis Hospital - Maryville 
which was effective April 1, 2019. 

The owner, SSM Health, located at 10101 Woodfield Lane, St. Louis, Missouri 63132, 
transferred ownership of SSM Health St. Francis Hospital - Maryville to Mosaic life Care, 
located at 5325 Faraon Street, St. Joseph, Missouri 64506. Effective April 1, 2019, the new 
name of the hospital is Mosaic Medical Center- Maryville. 

If additional information is needed, please contact the Administration Office at 660-562-7900. 

Respectfully, 

NJB:lse 

HAll't'VILLI 



Song, Taehoon 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Categories: 

Good Afternoon , 

Strohmeyer, Daniel 
Wednesday, June 19, 2019 2:09 PM 
Pavon, Sandy; Sandrik, Lauren; Song, Taehoon; Tomczak, Tammy 
FW: Re: Fw: [ACTION] CN 611967 Transfer of Control 
NRC-transfer of control correspondence for date of transfer.docx.pdf 

Material Licensing 

Please add the following to ADAMS for: 

030-
32795 

Thank you , 
-Daniel 
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